STATE OF VERMONT
WATER RESOURCES BOARD
MONTPELIER. vERMONT 05602 .

'{802) B28-2871

August 21, 1984

Addi son Db, Mnott
Jacksonville. Stage-
Brattleboro, VT 05301

Dear Mnott:"

Based on your letter of August 9, 1984, it is ny understanding
that you havew thdrawn your appeal from the-issuance of Stream
Alteration permt SA-2-"0109. Accordingly, the permt originally

I ssued by the Agency of Environnental nservation remains in full
force and effect.

Please let me if there are any further questions.
~ 7 Sincerely,

William A, Bartlett
Executive O ficer

WAB/kgr

cc Robert Gor man

Springfield Regional office, c/0 Roger Thonpson
Town of Cuilford




‘ Addison D. Minott
h, ' Jacksonvi lle Stage
Brattleboro, VT 05301

August 9, 1984

Water Resources Board
State Office Building
Montpelier, VT 05602

Attention Bill Bartlett, Executive Officer
Dear Mr. Bartlett:

This letter is to advise you that, subsequent to my appeal of Robert
Gorman's stream alteration permit, | have met with the permittee at the
site and have resolved to my satisfaction permit concerns that were the
basis for my appeal.

I therefore wish to withdraw my appeal at this time.

Mr. Got-man has agreed specifically to (1) anchor-the bridge securely
to the east shore with 3/4" steel cable to preclude flotation downstream,
(2) to anchor the westerly bridge approach ramp securely to the west shore
P and (3) either remove or secure construction materials presently-in the
floodway.

For the protectionof downstream riparian owners as well as the
applicant, may | suggest that future bridge permit reviews take into
consideration flood flows. In this case the approach ramp:add:dll
construction materials would have left the site during a hurricanefringe
storm as we often have in the fall. Furthermore applicants should be
made aware that they may be in a flood hazard area.

Very truly youns,
cc: Board of Selectmen

Addlson D. Minott E
Robert Gorman.

Agency 6f Env1ronmenta1 Conservat1on

Ty




